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QUESTIONS AT ANY TIME TO HEADS OF SERVICE

Question From: | County Councillor Elwyn Vaughan

Subject: Nant Helen
Question To: Executive Director Economy & Environment
Question:

Does the restoration work in this area completed thus far correlate to the
latest planning permission?

Is the restoration on schedule to be completed in time for the proposed
vacation of the site at the end of October? If it is not completed to standard,
what are the repercussions / how will this be enforced?

Who is responsible for monitoring flood and pollution risk over the winter when
the site is vacated?

Why is the high wall not finished around the pond above Caerbont / Penrhos?
- there is a high cliff edge - danger to public.

Who is monitoring how water from the site is currently flowing through old coal
workings into Afon Tawe.



